October 28, 2019 4th Day of The October Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the October 21, 2019 meeting were read with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the motion to approve. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

The Commission welcomes all those who come in to attend the opening of their meetings. Anyone in the County is invited their weekly meetings.

Jake Carlson attended today's meeting to present more information on the acoustic project at the DeKalb County Youth Building. Previously the Commission approved a bid for this particular project as long as all guidelines were followed but after all bids were reviewed it was determined that the bids needed further discussion. The Commission approved the higher bid due to the product presented was the better of the 3. The other 2 would have to be painted with certain criteria met. The extra work involved with the other bids would cost more money over time. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to accept the higher bid of \$6,642.00 from NW A/V, LLC Maryville, MO. with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried. The Commission thanks all of those involved with the Youth Building.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that it is National Disability Awareness Month and that Clinco would be celebrating the event on Wednesday October 30 from 9 a.m. until 11 a.m. at their facility on West Grand in Cameron, MO. All are invited to attend.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss future projects, the installation a tube in Dallas Township and brush letters. He also advised that he, Ben Routon and Ted Ellis had all attended a meeting in KC held by MACTO. Bill advised the meeting was very informative and appreciated the opportunity to attend.

At 10:30 the bid for brush removal on the Krajewski property was opened. As only 1 bid was received West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to accept the bid received from Michael Lippold as long as has a Certificate of Liability Policy with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried. Brush bid and all notices will be charged back to patron's tax bill.

Mark Murphy visited with the Commissioner's concerning bids and told the Commission and Clerk he appreciated their work they do for the County. Mark also advised he was finishing up all mowing for the season.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll and West District Commissioner, Kyle White met with Stephanie Williams, Facilitator with NCMBF Group. They toured several businesses in the City of Maysville advising them of the services NCMBF has to offer.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to adjourn the Commissioner's meeting as well as the salary commission meeting with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be November 4, 2019 at 9 a.m.